
Department of Toxic Substances Control 

Barbara A Lee, Director 
Matthew Rodriquez Edmund G. Brown Jr.8800 Cal Center Drive Secretary for Governor

Sacramento, California 95826-3200Environmental Protection 

February 27, 2015 

Mr. Thomas Strang, V.P. 
Exide Technologies 
Environmental Health & Safety - Americas 
Building 200 
13000 Deerfield Parkway 
Milton, Georgia 30004 

RESPONSE TO SHIPMENT PLAN FOR REVERB FURNACE FEED ROOM LETTER 
DATED FEBRUARY 23, 2015, EXIDE TECHNOLOGIES, VERNON, CALIFORNIA; 
EPA ID. NO. CAD097854541 

Dear Mr. Strang: 

The Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) has reviewed the letter dated 
February 23, 2015, from Advanced GeoServices regarding the Shipment Plan for the 
Reverb Furnace Feed Room. The letter describes a plan by Exide Technologies 
(Exide) to ship feed material currently located within the Reverb Furnace Feed Room 
Containment Building offsite (Plan). The letter states that the Plan will be implemented 
following approval by DTSC. 

DTSC hereby approves Exide's Plan to ship the reverb furnace feed material offsite with 
the following conditions: 

(1) Exide shall remove all reverb furnace feed material from the Containment 
Building and transport it offsite by May 1, 2015. 

(2) DTSC is also approving an extension of the one year storage limit for reverb 
furnace feed material currently stored in the Containment Building in 
accordance with the terms of Exide's Interim Status Document (ISD). (ISD, 
paragraph I, 1 .(a), page 3.) This extension shall be through May 1, 2015. 

(3) Exide shall pay in April 2015 the activity fee for land disposal for all waste 
remaining in the Containment Building after March 11, 2015. 

(4) Exide shall not place additional feed material or wastes on the temporary liner 
system in the Containment Building. 

(5) Exide shall provide DTSCweekly with a daily log of shipments of reverb feed 
material identifying the number of trucks and total weight of material shipped 
for each day. 
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(6) All shipments must use registered hazardous waste transporters , hazardous 
waste manifests and be delivered to an authorized hazardous waste facility . 

(7) All shipments must be transported in accordance with all federal, state and 
local laws and regulations. 

(8) The letter dated February 23, 2015, from Advanced GeoServices must be 
signed and certified in accordance with the requirements in California Code of 
Regulations, title 22, sections 66270.11 (b) and (d). Please submit a signed 
cover letter by March 2, 2015, referencing the February 23 letter from the 
appropriate officer or representative which meets these requirements. 

If you have any questions regard ing this letter you may call me at (916) 255-3572. 

Sincerely, 

 
Rizgar Ghazi, P.E. , Chief :....:::---"' 
Office of Permitting 
Hazardous Waste Management Program 

cc: Mr. Chuck Giesige 
Exide Technologies, Inc. 
VP - Recycling Operations - Americas 
Building 200 
13000 Deerfield Parkway 
Milton, Georgia 30004 

Mr. Fred Ganster 
Exide Technologies0 Inc. 
Environmental Health and Safety 
3000 Montrose Avenue 
Reading , Pennsylvania 19605 

Mr. John Hogarth 
Exide Technologies, Inc. 
Vernon Recycling Center 
2700 S. Indiana Street 
Vernon, California 90058 

WL, rjb 
WLO7W0215 
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cc: Ms. Christine Graessle 
Exide Technologies, Inc. 
Assistant General Counsel 
Building 200 
13000 Deerfield Parkway 
Milton, Georgia 30004 

Mr. Paul Stratman 
Advanced GeoServices 
1055 Andrew Drive 
West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380-4293 

Ms. Barbara Forslund 
Advanced GeoServices 
1055 Andrew Drive 
West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380-4293 

(via email) 

Elise Rothschild 
Elise. Rothsch i ld@dtsc.ca. gov 

Stewart Black 
Stewart.Black@dtsc.ca.gov 

Keith Kihara 
Keith.Kihara@dtsc.ca.gov 

Rizgar Ghazi 
Rizgar.Ghazi@dtsc.ca.gov 

Wayne Lorentzen 
Wayne.Lorentzen@dtsc.ca.gov 

Nancy Bothwell 
Nancy.Bothwell@dtsc.ca.gov 

Edward Nieto 
Ed. N ieto@dtsc.ca .gov 

Bill Veile 
Bill.Veile@dtsc.ca.gov 

WL, rjb 
WLO?W.0215 
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(via email) 

Christie Bautista 
Christie. Ba utista@dtsc.ca. gov 

Ed Pupka 
EPupka@aqmd.gov 

Jerrick Torres 
JTorres@ci. vernon .ca. us 

Tom Strang 
Tom.Strang@na.exide.com 

WL, rjb 
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